Dear COE Department Chairs:

Academic Service Learning (ASL) is being added to an existing course, SCE 4113, Science Content: K-6 Teachers.
Please see the attached form, syllabus, ASL signed approval from the Weppner Center, and an
explanation/rationale. Please reply either no conflict or conflict (with explanation).

Thank you in advance for your review.

Dr. Susannah Brown

Professor, Art Education

Florida Atlantic University

College of Education

Department of Teaching and Learning
ORCID 0000-0001-7119-3522



Earbara Ridener

R
From: Michael Brady
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 3:20 PM
To: Barbara Ridener
Subject: RE: Adding Academic Service Learning to SCE 6151 curriculum sent to College of
Education GPC

I've reviewed the courses, and | don’t see any overlap or conflict with the course content or curricular experiences in the
ESE Department. Good luck.

Michael P. Brady, PhD

Professor & Chair

Department of Exceptional Student Education
Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431

(561) 297-3281

mbrady@fau.edu’

From: Barbara Ridener

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>; Michael Whitehurst <whitehur@fau.edu>; Michael Brady
<mbrady@fau.edu>; Deena Wener <wener@fau.edu>; Paul Peluso <ppeluso@fau.edu>; Dilys Schoorman
<dschoorm@fau.edu>

Subject: Adding Academic Service Learning to SCE 6151 curriculum sent to College of Education GPC

Hi Everyone,

Apparently, this was not attached to a request | sent to everyone on 10/18 for no conflict.

Departmental faculty would like to add Academic Service Learning (ASL) to existing courses, SCE 6151, Science:
Elementary and Middle School and SCE 4113. Please see the attached form, syllabus, ASL signed approval from
the Weppner Center, and an explanation/rationale.

Please reply either no conflict or conflict (with explanation).

Thank you,

Barbara



Earbara Ridener

A RN S
From: Dilys Schoorman
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 3:33 PM
To: Barbara Ridener
Subject: Re: Adding Academic Service Learning to SCE 6151 curriculum sent to College of

Education GPC

No conflict from CCEl.
Take care,
Dilys

E&U

Dilys Schoorman, Ph.D.

Professor and Chair

Department of Curriculum, Culture and
Educational Inquiry

Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431-0991

Tel: 561 297-3965

Fax: 561 297 2925

http://www.coe.fau.edu/faculty/dschoorm/

Visit our department website:
http://www.coe.fau.edu/academicdepartments/ccei/
Visit our Facebook Page:
https://www.facebook.com/fauCCEl?ref+ts&fref+ts

From: Barbara Ridener <BRIDENER@fau.edu>

Date: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 at 3:10 PM

To: Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY @fau.edu>, Michael Whitehurst <whitehur@fau.edu>, Michae! Brady
<mbrady@fau.edu>, Deena Wener <wener@fau.edu>, Paul Peluso <ppeluso @fau.edu>, Dilys Schoorman
<dschoorm@fau.edu>

Subject: Adding Academic Service Learning to SCE 6151 curriculum sent to College of Education GPC

Hi Everyone,

Apparently, this was not attached to a request | sent to everyone on 10/18 for no conflict.

Departmental faculty would like to add Academic Service Learning (ASL) to existing courses, SCE 6151, Science:
Elementary and Middle School and SCE 4113. Please see the attached form, syllabus, ASL signed approval from

the Weppner Center, and an explanation/rationale.

Please reply either no conflict or conflict (with explanation).
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Barbara Ridiner

I L I RN,
From: Paul Peluso
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 3:49 PM
To: Barbara Ridener; Robert Shockley; Michael Whitehurst; Michael Brady, Deena Wener;
_ Dilys Schoorman
Subject: Re: Adding Academic Service Learning to SCE 6151 curriculum sent to College of
Education GPC

No conflict with CE.

Paul R. Peluso, Ph.D., LMHC, LMFT
Professor and Chair

ACA Governing Council Representative, International Association of Marriage and Family Counselors (IAMFC)
Immediate Past-Editor, Measurement and Evaluation in Counseling and Development

Department of Counselor Education
Florida Atltantic University

777 Glades Rd.

Bldg 47, Rm 270

Boca Raton, FL 33431-0991

(561) 297-3625 (Office)

(561) 297-3602 (Dept.)

(561) 297-2309 (Fax)

From: Barbara Ridener

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 3:10:14 PM

To: Robert Shockley; Michael Whitehurst; Michael Brady; Deena Wener; Paul Peluso; Dilys Schoorman
Subject: Adding Academic Service Learning to SCE 6151 curriculum sent to College of Education GPC

Hi Everyone,

Apparently, this was not attached to a request | sent to everyone on 10/18 for no conflict.

Departmental faculty would like to add Academic Service Learning (ASL) to existing courses, SCE 6151, Science:
Elementary and Middle School and SCE 4113. Please see the attached form, syllabus, ASL signed approval from
the Weppner Center, and an explanation/rationale.

Please reply either no conflict or conflict (with explanation).

Thank you,

Barbara



Barbara Ridener

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

No conflict from EDLRM.

Sent from my iPad

Robert Shockley

Thursday, November 1, 2018 8:26 AM

Barbara Ridener

Re: Adding Academic Service Learning to SCE 6151 curriculum sent to College of
Education GPC



Barbara Ridgger

From: Michael Whitehurst

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 8:42 AM

To: Barbara Ridener

Subject: Re: Adding Academic Service Learning to SCE 6151 curriculum sent to College of

Education GPC

Barb,
No conflict with ESHP.
Mike

From: Barbara Ridener

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Robert Shockley; Michael Whitehurst; Michael Brady; Deena Wener; Paul Peluso; Dilys Schoorman
Subject: Adding Academic Service Learning to SCE 6151 curriculum sent to College of Education GPC

Hi Everyone,

Apparently, this was not attached to a request | sent to everyone on 10/18 for no conflict.

Departmental faculty would like to add Academic Service Learning (ASL) to existing courses, SCE 6151, Science:
Elementary and Middle School and SCE 4113. Please see the attached form, syllabus, ASL signed approval from
the Weppner Center, and an explanation/rationale.

Please reply either no conflict or conflict (with explanation).

Thank you,

Barbara





